1

LONDONDERRY, NH PLANNING BOARD MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2008 AT THE MOOSE HILL 2 3 **COUNCIL CHAMBERS** 4 5 7:00 PM: Members Present: Art Rugg; John Farrell; Kathy Wagner, Ex-Officio; 6 Charles Tilgner, P.E., Ex-Officio; Rob Nichols; Lynn Wiles; Mary Soares; Laura El-7 Azem; Chris Davies, alternate member; Melissa Nemon, alternate member; Greg 8 Warner, alternate member 9 10 Also Present: André Garron, AICP; Tim Thompson, AICP; John Trottier, P.E.; 11 Cathy Dirsa, Planning Department Secretary 12 13 A. Rugg called the meeting to order at 7 PM. A. Rugg appointed M. Nemon to vote 14 for R. Brideau and C. Davies to vote for M. Soares until she arrives. 15 16 Administrative Board Work 17 18 Α. Plans to sign - Alamo Fireworks Site Plan 19 20 The voluntary merger is in the read file and must be signed. 21 22 [M. Soares arrived at 7:05pm. C. Davies will now vote for R. Nichols until he 23 arrives.] 24 25 G. Warner made a motion to authorize the Chair to sign the voluntary 26 merger. C. Davies seconded the motion. No discussion. Vote on the 27 motion: 9-0-0. A. Rugg said the voluntary merger will be signed at the 28 conclusion of the meeting. 29 30 J. Trottier said all precedent conditions for approval have been met and the 31 staff recommends signing the plans. 32 33 J. Farrell made a motion to authorize the Chair and Secretary to sign 34 the plans. G. Warner seconded the motion. No discussion. Vote on the 35 motion: 9-0-0. A. Rugg said the plans will be signed at the conclusion of 36 the meeting. 37 38 [R. Nichols arrived at 7:06pm. C. Davies returned to alternate member 39 status.] 40 41 Β. Extension Request - Dan's Floor Store Site Plan 42 43 T. Thompson referenced the letter from Charles Evans requesting a one year 44 extension, as they have not been able to secure a tenant that would warrant 45 them to move forward with the project. T. Thompson said there have been 46 no changes in ordinances or regulations that would impact the approved 47 plans.

1 2 3 4 5		J. Farrell made a motion to grant a one year extension. C. Tilgner seconded the motion. No discussion. Vote on the motion: 9-0-0. Extension granted.
6	C.	Regional Impact Determinations
7 8 9 10 11 12 13		T. Thompson stated that New Harbor Properties, Inc. is proposing a 2 lot subdivision and a Condominium Conversion of Existing Office Space on Map 10, Lot 1-1. He said that staff recommends this project is not a development of regional impact, as it does not meet any of the regional impact guidelines suggested by Southern NH Planning Commission (SNHPC).
14 15 16 17 18		J. Farrell made a motion to accept staff recommendations that these projects are determined not to be of regional impact under RSA 36:56. M. Soares seconded the motion. No discussion. Vote on the motion: 9-0-0. Regional impact determinations accepted.
19	D.	Signing of Minutes – October 1 & 8
20 21 22		Minutes for October 1 and 8 have been signed.
22 23 24	E.	Discussions with Town Staff
25 26 27 28 29 30 31		 J. Trottier said staff met with Severino Trucking because they have purchased a lot at the intersection of Kitty Hawk Landing and Grenier Field Rd. He said they are the contractor doing the construction for the on/off ramps at Exit 5 and under RSA 155E they will be removing material from that lot. T. Thompson said the Town attorney concurred with staff's interpretation that this project is not required to file for an excavation permit under the exemptions allowed for in our ordinance.
32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41		A. Garron reiterated that the new site finder is now on the town website. He said that in regards to updating the Economic Development website, the committee has reviewed the potential candidates, narrowed it down to three and they will make their selection shortly. He also mentioned that the Economic Development Task Force met Monday night and their guest speaker was Gary O'Neil. G. O'Neil runs a marketing firm and he gave some insight as to the direction the task force should take in order to establish a marketing promotional strategy.
42 43		A. Garron reminded everyone that the master planning workshop will be held November 24 at 7pm at the high school cafeteria.
44 45 46 47 48 49 50		T. Thompson displayed for the Board the updated website site finder and outlined the features for them. A. Garron said that CDM (Camp Dresser & McKee) is the consultant that helped us develop our map tools feature on the Planning & Economic Development website. He said that CDM also helped us develop the site finder tool and that John Vogl, our GIS manager, worked hard with CDM to ensure that all the information was accurate. J. Vogl

provided all the macmay information for this project. A. Garron said that J.
 Vogl will continually keep the site finder tool updated.

4 A. Rugg asked A. Garron if he knew whether or not we would get more 5 money from CTAP for the coming year. A. Garron said there has been funding 6 that was divided throughout the year. He said that \$15,000 was allocated to 7 each of the member communities within the CTAP area and Londonderry used 8 our \$15,000 for the small area master plan. He said they also made available 9 another \$10,000 that can be used for a project consistent with CTAP 10 (Community Technical Assistance Program) such as the I-93 widening. A. 11 Garron said there is an additional \$10,000 that we can use in collaboration 12 with other communities. The other assistance the CTAP is making available to 13 communities to deal with the impacts of the I-93 are; inclusionary zoning, 14 GIS assistance, open space development and many other programs. He said 15 that the money is just one aspect of the assistance.

- J. Farrell said the Economic Development meeting that he attended this week
 was in his opinion a very productive meeting. He hopes that we are
 aggressive in our goals and said that this could take years in the long run. He
 said they also presented the CIP to the Town Council.
 - A. Rugg said that November 17 is the grand opening of the bus terminal at exit 5.

At 7:25pm A. Rugg turned over the Chair to J. Farrell because he had to leave briefly for a Heritage Commission meeting. He also appointed C. Davies to vote for him in his absence.

27 28 29

30

33 34

35

36

16

21 22

23

24 25

26

Cont'd Plans/Workshops/Public Hearings/Conceptual Discussions

- 32 A. Flexible Industrial District Zoning Ordinance Workshop
 - T. Thompson gave the Board an overview of the ordinance and a brief presentation (See attachment #1).

A. Garron said that if this is approved and any changes to the green area
were proposed the Planning Board would have to vote on approval of those
changes. J. Farrell asked if it's necessary to specifically address green space
in the ordinance, but T. Thompson & A. Garron said it's already mentioned in
the ordinance.

- T. Thompson said the choices would be either to have an additional workshop in December of a public hearing in December.
- J. Farrell asked for public input but there was none. Consensus of the Board
 was to move to a public hearing in December.
- 48 49

50

43

44

45

- B. Historic Overlay District Workshop
- 51 K. Wagner recused herself from the Historic Overlay District Workshop.

1 T. Thompson gave his presentation (See attachment #2). 2 3 J. Farrell asked for public input. 4 5 A. Rugg returned at 7:48pm. J. Farrell remained the Chairman. [C. Davies 6 resumed role as an alternate] 7 8 Ken Lynch, 194 Mammoth Rd, would like to see the Board table this issue and 9 wait to see what the Heritage Committee decides on the possible legislation. 10 A. Rugg said that at this time the Heritage Commission is meeting in the next 11 room on the issue of possible legislation. 12 13 Steve Young, 7 Fiddlers Ridge, identified himself as formerly being on the 14 2004 Master Plan steering committee. At that time he was approached by 15 residents asking if the town could address the preservation of historic 16 properties in town. He said that in some cases in the past it was financially 17 better for the property owners to tear down historic homes and rebuild. S. 18 Young was also a member of the Historical Properties Preservation Task Force 19 and he gave his own property, Parmenter Farm, as an example of a historic 20 property that would financially benefit by tearing it down vs. restoring it. 21 22 Janet Griffin, 211 Mammoth Rd, said she doesn't agree with the idea of a 23 resident saying that they would have to tear down a historic home vs changing it to commercial to maintain the historic value. 24 25 26 Dennis Griffin, 211 Mammoth Rd, said he is worried about the wording in the 27 ordinance that states that properties adjacent to commercial can become 28 commercial. 29 30 J. Griffin said if everyone on Mammoth Road could change their property to 31 commercial she would feel better about it because then everyone could add 32 that selling point to their property. The Board's consensus was that their 33 intent is not to see all properties on Mammoth Rd turn into commercial 34 property. 35 36 A. Garron said that the owners of historic properties came to the workshops 37 and voiced their concerns and their wishes for determining the historic 38 overlay district. He said that much of what we are discussing was compiled to 39 include input from the owners of the historic properties. 40 41 Barbara & John Joyce, 196 Mammoth Road, have been there for 45 years and 42 Barbara said she does not want to see commercial property across from her 43 home. She said the traffic is terrible and traffic consistently turns in her 44 driveway, including police cars. John Joyce asked how they can keep historic 45 properties as they were when they are no longer what they used to be. He 46 feels they should keep the historic homes as they are and make no changes. 47 48 Ken Lynch said he likes the idea of having all 16 of the home owners and the 49 abutters come to a workshop to discuss the issues. 50

1 Consensus of the Board was to hold another workshop with the historic 2 property owners and the abutters. T. Thompson said he would try to 3 schedule it with the January Heritage Commission meeting. 4 5 Dennis Griffin asked if the front lot on Chase Rd has been sold. T. Thompson 6 said he does not have that information. He said the historic home doesn't 7 have frontage on Chase Rd and they have asked to be removed from the list. 8 9 J. Farrell said he hopes that the media and the town website will encourage a 10 large attendance at the workshop. He said we will try to schedule a workshop 11 for January 2009. 12 13 C. Conceptual Discussion - Claudette Adams 14 15 J. Farrell said that because the Adams are not present they will move on to 16 the next item on the agenda. 17 18 D. Street Renumbering/Renaming Workshop - West Broadway Addresses in 19 Londonderry 20 21 Karen Marchant, Assessor and James Bilodeau, Fire Department, presented 22 their reasons for renumbering/renaming addresses for West Broadway in 23 Londonderry (see attachment #3). 24 25 J. Bilodeau said they are having problems responding to 911 calls due to 26 incorrect addresses and street numbering. He would like to see this 27 addressed by a public hearing or actually visiting the residents. K. Marchant 28 said they want to change West Broadway to Nashua Road, which it has 29 always been listed as in the Londonderry assessing department. 30 31 Consensus of the Board was to have Fire and Assessing attempt to gain 32 voluntary compliance, and bring the issue back to the Planning Board for a 33 public hearing if unsuccessful. 34 35 Other Business 36 37 None. 38 39 Adjournment: 40 41 K. Wagner made a motion to adjourn the meeting. A. Rugg seconded the 42 motion. No discussion. Vote on the motion: 9-0-0. Meeting adjourned at 43 9:11pm. 44 45 These minutes prepared by Cathy Dirsa, Planning Division Secretary. 46 47 Respectfully Submitted, 48 49 50 Mary Wing Soares, Secretary















Londonderry Zoning Ordinance Use Table																
	AR-1	R-III	C-I	C-II	C-III	C-IV	IND-I	IND-II	FI	AD	POD - 102*	POD - 28*	со	АН	AZ	FP
Outdoor Storage of goods or materials (not to exceed 5-10% of the gross floor area) as an Accessory Use									с							
Professional office up to 150,000 sq. ft.			Р	Р	P	Р	P	Р		P	Р	Р		+		
Professional office 150,001 sq ft. or larger			Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	с	Р	Р	Р				
Rental Car Terminal up to 50,000 sq. ft									Р							
Rental Car Terminal 50,001 sq. ft. or larger									с							
Repair services			Р	Р		Р	Р	Р		Р	Р	Р				
Research or Development Laboratories up to 250,000 sq. ft.				Р			Р	Р	Р	Р						
Research or Development Laboratories 250,001 sq. ft. or larger				р			р	Р	с	Р						
Restaurant			Р	P		С			-	P	Р	Р		1		
Restaurant, fast food			P	P		-					· ·			1		
Sales of Heavy Equipment or Heavy Trucks as an accessory use							с	с	с							
School, Private					Р		-	-	-		Р	Р				
Service establishment			Р	Р			Р	Р		P	P	P				
Sexually oriented businesses			Р	Р												
Storage, self serve				P			Р	Р			С	С				
Terminal, Airplane										P						
Terminal, Trucking up to 100,000 sq. ft.								Р	Р	Р						
Terminal, Trucking 100,001 sq. ft. or larger								Р	с	Р						
Vehicle Sales Establishment				Р										-		
Warehouses and Storage up to 250,000 sq. ft.				Р			Р	Р	Р	Р	с	с				
Warehouses and Storage 250,001 sq. ft. or larger				Р			Р	Р	с	Р	с	с				
Wholesale Businesses up to 250,000 sq. ft				P			P	P	Р	P						
Wholesale Businesses 250,001 sq. ft. or				р			Р	Р	с	P						
*Any use permitted in the underlying zoning district, which is not a permitted use in the Performance Overlay District is considered a Conditional Use **See section 2.4.1.B.4 for additional dimensional requirements related to fuel dispensers																
P = Permitted Use				C =	Requir	es Con	litional	Use Per	rmit				S =	Requi	res Sp	oecial Exc













Section 2.5.3.2.2

Minimum lot size in the FI District is subject to Planning Board approval based on such requirements as parking, lighting, building size, sewage disposal requirements, soil types, topography, vehicular and non-vehicular access, intended use and compatibility with adjacent areas, but shall be not less than one acre (43,560 sq. ft.) with at least one hundred fifty (150) feet of frontage on a Class V or better road.







Sections 2.5.3.2.5, 2.5.3.2.6, 2.5.3.2.7, & 2.5.3.2.8

 Standards for outdoor storage of materials (not allowed without Planning Board approval, location, screening, restrictions on flammable materials).
 Reference to Section 3.10 for parking,

vehicle access and loading requirements.

- Reference to Section 3.11 for signage requirements.
- Reference to Site Plan Regulations for Landscaping & Lighting requirements.



















Planning Bo	bard Meeting Minutes	- November 12, 20	08 - Attachment	#3
Ν	/IEMO	Fire Department 280 Mammoth Road Londonderry, NH 03053		Town of Londonderry NH
To:	Planning Board			
From:	Jim Bilodeau			
CC:				
Date:	11/7/08			
Re:	Clarification of Nashua	Road addresses		

This memo is drafted to clarify the address numbers for residents and businesses on Nashua Road in Londonderry who presently use numbers on West Broadway as their mailing address. This applies to a total of 12 properties (see map and table below). Town's records list these properties with a Nashua Road address as there is no West Broadway in Londonderry.

Emergency Services have had delays in responding to incidents in this area due to the public using incorrect addresses. For example: a Motor Vehicle Accident at Nashua Road and Londonderry Road was reported as West Broadway and Londonderry Road. Our records show no such location. As a result, the public had an unacceptable delay in services.

Non-emergency town functions have also experienced difficulties. The tax collector's office has had problems resolving inquiries about these properties because people use the West Broadway address and not Nashua Road. Taxpayers have expressed confusion to the Assessing department, stating that they own property in Londonderry and thus would like their address to be a Londonderry address.

As a remedy, we will inform the public that the Town of Londonderry does not have a West Broadway. We will inform the public of the correct numbers to use and ask them to conform to our Street Addressing Guide by changing their addresses by April 1, 2009. The correct addresses are depicted in the map below.



Map/Lot	Property Owners	Correct Street #'s	Property Use
inapy Lot	Hoperty Owners		inoperty ese
10-121-0	115 WEST BROADWAY LLC	4 Nashua Rd.	Office Building
	ES + E REALTY LTD		
10-120-0	PARTNERSHIP	6 Nashua Rd.	Lukoil Service Station
	ARANOSIAN OIL COMPANY		
10-140-0	INC	8 Nashua Rd.	Sunoco Service Station
			Derry Plaza / Sherwin Williams /
10-139-0	DERRY PLAZA	10 Nashua Rd.	Laundry / Luisa's
10-138-2	MOTIVA ENTERPRISES, LLC	12 Nashua Rd.	Shell Station w/Car Wash
10 1 20 1	BURGER KING CORP	26 Nashua Rd.	Fast Food
10-138-1	BURGER KING CORP	26 Nashua Ku.	Fast Food
10-123-0	116 WEST LLC	1 Nashua Rd.	Ritz Camera
10-122-0	3 NASHUA ROAD LLC	3 Nashua Rd.	Best Mortgage
10-128-0	BROWNELL, RICHARD A	5 Nashua Rd.	Brownell Insurance Center
10-129-0	SEVEN NASHUA ROAD LLC	7 Nashua Rd.	Gas Station
10 147 0		, i vuondu ivu.	
10-136-0	FORTIER ENTERPRISES INC	9 Nashua Rd.	Gas Station (Future Restaurant)
10 51 1	ASABA REALTY LLC	11 Nachua D-	Mobil Gas Station
10-51-1	AJADA KEALI I LLU	11 Nashua Rd.	WIODII Gas Station